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Dear Mr. McGrath,

As you are a!ware the European Union (Industrial Emissions) Regulations 2013 made a
number of amendments to the provisions of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992
as amended and the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, for the purposes of giving
effect to the réquirements of Directive 2010/75/EU (Industrial Emissions Directive).

In this regard,| the provisions of these Acts have been amended to include a requiremént that
the Agency examine all licences granted. The purpose of the examination is to establish if
licences, in réspect of activities listed in Annex I to the Industrial Emissions Directive,
comply with the requirements of that Directive.

Having confirmed that your licence, Reg. No. P0350-01, was in force on the coming into
operation of this amendment, and in accordance with Section 82A(10) of the EPA Act 1992
as amended, the Agency consulted with Waterford Joinery Limited P0350-01 in written
correspondence dated 20/07/2015, and telephone calls on 18/08/2015, 09/09/2015 and
10/09/2015. The Agency has examined correspondence submitted by you through email on
10/09/2015 and 15/09/2015.

In accordance with Section 82A(9)(a) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended, the Agency has
examined the terms of the licence granted to Waterford Joinery Limited on 16/03/1999 in
respect of the installation located at Ballinamuck, Dungarvan, County Waterford; and the
information provided by you, in the correspondence detailed above, for the purposes of
determining if the licence is required to be amended to bring it into conformity with the
Industrial Emissions Directive as provided for in the legislation.
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Having completed its examination, the Agency has determined that your licence, Reg. No.
P0350-01 does not relate to an Industrial Emissions Directive activity as defined in the
Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992, as amended. Accordingly no further action is
required to bring the licence into conformity with the IE Directive.

This notice is for thé purposes of Section 82A(9)(b)(ii) of the Environmental Protection
Agency Act 1992 as amended only, and nothing in this notification shall be construed as
negating the licensee’s statutory obligations or requirement under this Act. -

Yours sincerely,

, ol
Eimear O’Keeffe

Environmental Licensing Programme




